

## **Table of Contents**

Current topics and information	2
Attention: Ticks in Augsburg - TBE risk area	2
Work opportunities for asylum seekers	2
Your experience helps us - join in!	5
Contemporary witness project on Augsburg migration stories - Your story counts!	6
Payment card	8
Ukraine	10
The protection status of refugees from Ukraine	11
Arriving and living in Augsburg	11
Register and log in	11
Meeting Centre German-Ukrainian Dialogue e.V.	12
Ukrainian Association Augsburg e.V.	13
Hotline	14
Humanitarian residence permits extended	14
Citizen's Income	14
Earthquakes in Syria and Turkey	16
Arrive in Augsburg	16
Muslim spiritual counselling in Ausburg	16
Current information Afghanistan	17



## **Current topics and information**

#### Attention: Ticks in Augsburg - TBE risk area

Augsburg is part of a TBE risk area. This means that there are many ticks here that can transmit the TBE virus.

#### What is TBE?

TBE is a disease. The long name is tick-borne encephalitis. It is an inflammation of the brain or nerves. The disease can be serious. You can get severe headaches, fever or even paralysis.

#### How do you get TBE?

TBE is contracted through a tick bite. Not every tick has the virus - but some do. If a tick with TBE virus bites you, you can become ill.

### **How can I protect myself?**

Going out into nature is great - but you should be careful:

- Wear sturdy clothing: long trousers, socks and closed shoes.
- · Use tick repellent on your skin and clothing.
- Check your body after the walk especially children.
- · If you have a dog, check your dog too.
- If you find a tick: Remove it immediately!

#### Is there a vaccination?

Yes, there is a vaccination against TBE. The vaccination provides good protection against the disease.

- The vaccination consists of three injections.
- Two injections are given a few weeks apart.
- The third injection is given after a few months.
- · You are then protected for several years.

 $\mathbb{Q}$  You can have the vaccination done by your GP.

Health insurance usually pays for the vaccination - especially in risk areas such as Augsburg.

You can find more information on the website of the city of Augsburg

#### Work opportunities for asylum seekers

New rules for work opportunities have applied since the end of February 2024. Refugees who receive benefits under the Asylum Seekers' Benefits Act (AsylbLG) can now work under new conditions.



This text provides a general overview of work opportunities. It is not legally binding. Detailed and binding information can be found on the website of the City of Augsburg.

## What are work opportunities?

- Work opportunities are simple jobs for asylum seekers, tolerated persons and persons obliged to leave the country who receive money under the Asylum Seekers' Benefits Act (AsylbLG).
- If you have such a job, you will receive a small allowance.
- The work is not-for-profit, which means it helps society.

## What are the advantages of work opportunities?

- You can get to know new people and practise your German.
- You prepare yourself for an apprenticeship or a job.
- They get a fixed daily structure.
- Avoid boredom and the negative consequences of unemployment.

### Who can do these jobs?

Asylum seekers can do the work opportunities. You must fulfil the following requirements:

- They are fit for work, i.e. they can work.
- · You no longer have to go to school.
- · You have not yet retired.

## Who offers work opportunities?

Work opportunities can be offered by state, municipal or non-profit organisations. These are, for example

- City of Augsburg
- associations
- social organisations such as Diakonie, Caritas, Red Cross and others.

These institutions can register jobs with the Office for Social Services, Senior Citizens and People with Disabilities (ASL). The ASL then assigns suitable people to these jobs. However, there is no entitlement to a specific job. The city decides on a case-by-case basis.

## Which activities are eligible as non-profit work opportunities?

The work must be useful for the general public. In other words, it should help society and not serve to earn money.

Examples of such work.

- Landscape maintenance: removing weeds, clearing rubbish and leaves.
- Maintaining paths: Maintaining footpaths and cycle paths.
- Environmental and nature conservation: keeping streams and rivers clean.
- Garden maintenance: create and maintain flower meadows and orchards.



- Help in the building yard and recycling centre: Simple work in parks and green spaces.
- Making school and daycare centre grounds more beautiful: Assistance with small outdoor jobs.
- · Social tasks: Supporting elderly people, language teaching for refugees.
- Maintaining sports and leisure facilities: Removing rubbish from playgrounds and sports fields.
- Help after natural disasters: Cleaning up after flooding or heavy snowfall.
- Clearing snow
- · Workshop work: Repairing old bicycles or furniture
- · Furniture transport

## How many hours can you work?

There is no fixed rule, but:

- Work must not exceed 20 hours per week.
- · It must not be a full-time job.
- · One-off jobs are also possible.

## Are asylum seekers insured while they are working?

- Work opportunities are not a real job, but a special type of employment. Therefore, there is no health, pension or unemployment insurance.
- However, in the event of an accident at work, people are covered by statutory accident insurance. If something happens, the accident is first reported to the ASL. The Bavarian Municipal Accident Insurance Fund (KUVB) then takes care of the next steps.

 $\mathbb{Q}$  The labour protection laws apply to the work opportunities. This means that there are rules on working hours, safety and protection in the workplace.

## Who is liable if something breaks?

If someone damages something during work, special rules apply:

- In the case of intent (wilful intent) or gross negligence, the person must pay for the damage themselves.
- Minor damage is often covered by insurance.

#### Do I need a permit from the foreigners authority?

No. Permission from the immigration authority is not required for a work opportunity under the AsylbLG. There are no restrictions for refugees to take part in these jobs.

#### How much money do asylum seekers receive for their work?

- They receive a small allowance of 0.80 euros per hour.
- This money is paid in addition to social benefits and does not count as income.



If you have additional travelling costs or other expenses, you can get them back.

The money is paid by the Office for Social Benefits, Senior Citizens and People with Disabilities.

### Do asylum seekers have to accept the work?

- The ASL first allocates the work opportunities to volunteers.
- The ASL can oblige some asylum seekers to take on work.
- If someone refuses or quits without good reason, this can lead to a reduction in social benefits.

## What happens if cooperation does not work well?

If there are problems, the ASL, the institution and the person taking part talk to each other.

- The aim is to find a solution so that the person can continue working.
- · If this does not work, a new job opportunity is sought.
- There are no notice periods in other words, the job can be terminated or changed at any time.

## What are the responsibilities and costs of the institution offering the work?

The organisations that offer work opportunities have certain tasks and costs.

- There must be people there to guide the asylum seeker.
   The costs for this are borne by the institution itself. The Free State of Bavaria or the city pay nothing.
- If necessary, the institution must provide protective clothing (e.g. gloves or safety shoes).
- If a health certificate is required, the costs may be covered. You must discuss this with the ASL beforehand.12
- The institution must document working hours and send proof to the ASL every month.
- The institution must inform the ASL if
  - a person is ill
  - · a person is absent without an excuse
  - a person refuses to work
  - · an accident at work occurs

#### Your experience helps us - join in!

We are looking for people to support us in our project "Equal participation right from the start - arriving well informed".

#### What do we want to achieve with our project?

• We want to improve the content of the Integreat app.



- We would like to create an information sheet for new immigrants. In the info sheet you will find information about the first steps in Augsburg.
- We would like to develop an exciting city rally. With the city rally, immigrants can familiarise themselves with the city of Augsburg and various offers.
- We want immigrants to be able to orientate themselves well in our city and know which advice centres can help them.

## Who can take part?

People who are immigrants themselves and have 4 hours of time per month can take part.

## What exactly is the task?

- You need about 4 hours a month to participate.
- Period: January 2025 May 2027
- · You look at the Integreat app.
- You give us advice and recommendations on what we can do better in the Integreat app.
- You tell us what information immigrants need.
- You test our ideas.

 $\mathbb{Q}$  We can pay a small amount of money for your commitment. It is voluntary work and not a job.

Would you like to take part? Do you have any questions?

Get in touch with us. We look forward to hearing from you.

#### Contact us

#### City of Augsburg - Kresslesmühle education centre

▲Judith de Freitas

Parfüßerstr. 4, 86150 Augsburg

**@**082132464404

The project is funded by the EU as part of DIWA 4.0. and runs until 2027.

#### Contemporary witness project on Augsburg migration stories - Your story counts!

Augsburg is a city of migration. For several hundred years, people from many different countries have been coming here and finding a new home. In our "Contemporary Witness Project on Augsburg Migration Stories", Augsburg residents tell their migration stories. This is how we make the diversity of migration in Augsburg visible!

#### What are we doing?

We are collecting life stories of immigrants and their descendants who were born here. To do this, we conduct interviews and ask them about their experiences. We will later turn the



interviews into a podcast, a media station and an exhibition. This way, many people in Augsburg can listen to the life stories. We want to promote understanding and good co-operation!

## Who can take part?

People who have migrated themselves or whose family has migrated can take part - no matter how old they are, no matter where they come from or when they came to Augsburg.

### Who are we looking for?

#### Contemporary witnesses who share their stories with us

- Contemporary witnesses are people who talk about their lives and experiences
- Anyone can become a contemporary witness! You don't have to be famous or have done anything special to be one
- We are interested in your story! From leaving home, arriving and living in Augsburg or growing up with several cultures. The experiences of the second or third generation, of displaced persons and refugees or international families are also important to us
- We offer different languages for the interviews, not just German. You can indicate in which language you would like to give an interview.

#### Volunteers who would like to conduct interviews

- Interviews are open to anyone who is interested in people and likes to listen.
- You don't need any experience. We will organise a course in which you will learn everything you need to know.
- You will need time to prepare and conduct the interviews.
   Period: May February 2026
- We can pay a small amount of money for your commitment. This is a voluntary position and not a job.
- You need a good knowledge of German for the interviews. If you can also conduct the interviews in other languages, we would be delighted to hear from you!

#### How can I take part?

We meet in person with everyone who wants to tell their life story. In this preliminary discussion, we will provide more information about the project.

You can then decide whether you would like to give an interview.

People who want to be part of the interview team must attend two free workshops. There you will learn how to conduct interviews with contemporary witnesses.

#### Get in touch with us

- Send us a message using the contact form
- or call us at +49 (0) 8213243018

#### Contact us





#### Stadt Augsburg - Büro für gesellschaftliche Integration

## Daniela Hahn | DIWA 4.0, Teilprojekt "Intergenerationale Migrationsdialoge"

**Q** Maximilianstraße 3, 86150 Augsburg

+49 (0) 8213243018

You can find more information at: <a href="https://www.augsburg.de/diwa">www.augsburg.de/diwa</a>

The "Contemporary Witness Project on Augsburg Migration Stories" is part of DIWA 4.0, an EU-funded project led by the Office for Social Integration of the City of Augsburg, which actively promotes equal participation of new immigrants and respectful coexistence.



#### Payment card

#### What is a Bezahlkarte?

- · The Bezahlkarte is like a bank card.
- Benefits according to Asylbewerberleistungsgesetz (AsylbLG) are transferred as credit to Bezahlkarte.
- You can use the Bezahlkarte to pay in shops and withdraw cash.
- You can only spend as much money as is on the card.

**S**You can also find information about Bezahlkarte in several languages here

#### Who can get a Bezahlkarte?

- Anyone aged 14 and over who receives benefits under Asylbewerberleistungsgesetz (AsylbLG) can get an Bezahlkarte.
- In benefit communities (e.g. families), each family member aged 14 and over receives their own payment card.

## Where do I get my Bezahlkarte?

If you receive benefits, you will receive a letter from Amt für Soziale Leistungen (ASL) .

- It will contain all the information and a date for collection.
- You don't need to do anything else to get your Bezahlkarte.
- If you are applying for benefits for the first time and these are approved, you will receive an from the outset. Bezahlkarte.

#### Which benefits go to Bezahlkarte?



 Benefits are paid into Bezahlkarte in accordance with AsylbewerbePIN.rleistungsgesetz (AsylbLG).

 $\mathbb{Q}$  Do you receive other benefits (e.g. child benefit) or wages from an employer? Then you also need a current account.

### How much money do I have on the card?

- The benefits are paid onto Bezahlkarte in accordance with Asylbewerberleistungsgesetz (AsylbLG) .
- You can check your balance online at meine.bezahlkarte.eu and in the payment card app.
- To do this, you need the Karten-ID and the
- $\mathbb{Q}$  You will find Karten-ID and PIN in the letter you receive with Bezahlkarte .

#### Where can I use Bezahlkarte?

- You can pay with Bezahlkarte in all shops that accept Mastercard.
  - $\mathbb{Q}$  Look out for the orange/red Mastercard® sign.

### Are there any regional restrictions?

You can only pay with Bezahlkarte in your authorised area.

- You can define this area online at meine.bezahlkarte.eu and in the payment card app.
- In some cases, Bezahlkarte is restricted to the city of Augsburg.
- In exceptional cases, payment may also be authorised at other locations (for example, if you need to visit your lawyer or an authority at another location).

 $\mathbb{Q}$  Please notify Amt für Soziale Leistungen (ASL) in advance by e-mail <u>asylblg.soziales@augsburg.de</u> or by telephone. You will find the telephone numbers in the letter from ASL.

#### Are there problems with certain transactions?

- · Yes, certain transactions are not possible.
- For example, you cannot use Bezahlkarte for money transfer services such as Western Union or MoneyGram.
- The purchase of certain goods or services is not excluded.

#### Can I withdraw cash from Bezahlkarte?

- Yes, you can withdraw cash.
- Each person in your benefit community can withdraw up to €50 per month.
- You can withdraw cash free of charge from ATMs or at the till in many shops.
- Withdrawals are only possible twice a month.
- After that, the card is blocked for further withdrawals.



## Can I transfer money with the Bezahlkarte?

- In certain cases, a bank transfer may be authorised.
- The recipient must first be authorised by Amt für Soziale Leistungen (ASL).
- This applies, for example, to invoices to your lawyer or payments to social department stores.

## Can I pay by direct debit with Bezahlkarte?

- Yes, direct debit is permitted in certain cases.
- The recipient must first be authorised by Amt für Soziale Leistungen, Senioren (ASL).
- This applies, for example, to mobile phone contracts, public transport providers, WLAN vouchers and gym contracts or sports club membership fees.

### Do I no longer need a current account?

- If you only receive benefits in accordance with Asylbewerberleistungsgesetz (AsylbLG), you do not need another account.
- If you receive other benefits (e.g. child benefit) or wages from an employer, you also need a current account.

## I have lost my Bezahlkarte. What do I need to do?

- You can block your payment card online at meine.bezahlkarte.eu to block it.
- You can also block the card by telephone at <a href="116116">116116</a> to block it. This is possible in German or English.
- If you find the card again, you can reactivate it online at <a href="meine.bezahlkarte.eu">meine.bezahlkarte.eu</a> to reactivate it.

Have you permanently lost your Bezahlkarte?

- Then you must report the loss or theft to Amt für Soziale Leistungen (ASL).
- The old card will be cancelled and you will receive a new one.
- The credit will be transferred to the new card.

## Where can I get help?

- Online at <u>meine.bezahlkarte.eu</u> and in the payment card app there is a support chat. This is available in several languages.
- A telephone bot is also always available for you in over 100 languages.
   081619654300

#### Where can I find information about Bezahlkarte?

**②**You can find lots of information about Bezahlkarte in several languages <u>here</u>

Ukraine

CINTEGREAT
Great Integration.

10

#### The protection status of refugees from Ukraine

The protection status of refugees from Ukraine will be automatically extended until March 4, 2026

With the regulation amending the Ukraine Residence Permit Continuity Ordinance (1. UkraineAufenthÄndFGV), residence permits that are still valid from February 1, 2025 in accordance with Section 24 of the Residence Act, including their conditions and additional provisions, will be automatically extended until March 4, 2026.

This means that an appointment with the responsible department for migration and residence regarding an extension is not necessary.

Bundesamt für Migration und Flüchtlinge, Hilfe-Portal "Germany4Ukraine

## Arriving and living in Augsburg

On the <u>page of the city of Augsburg (Webseite der Stadt Augsburg)</u> you can find all information and offers in the city area for refugees from Ukraine. The information is auf <u>German</u>, <u>Ukrainian</u> und <u>English</u>.

## You will find answers to the following questions:

- · How do I find accommodation?
- Where do I have to register and sign up?
- · Where can I get financial support?
- How do I register my child for school?
- What applications do I need?
- What assistance is available?
- and much more...

#### Register and log in

## Step 1: Registration at the Citizens' Registration Office (Migration and Residence Department)

- After your arrival in Augsburg, please contact us using the contact form.
- You will receive an appointment for the necessary registration.
- During this appointment you will also be given an appointment to register.

#### Contact form for registration

## Step 2: Registration and application for a residence permit at the Citizens' Registration Office



- Are you registered? Then you can now register at the Citizens' Registration Office (Migration and Residence Department).
- You will usually be given an appointment to register at the registration appointment. You can also make an appointment for registration via the contact form.
- You will then receive an appointment confirmation.
- In the appointment confirmation you will also find information on which documents and forms you need for registration.
- Please bring all documents and forms with you to the appointment.

**Important!** The Migration and Residence Department is **only** responsible **for people** who actually live in the city of Augsburg.

 $\bigcirc$  Do you need an interpreter at the appointment? You are welcome to bring someone you trust with you.

### Where does the appointment take place?

In the Citizens' Office, Migration and Residence Department of the City of Augsburg

An der Blauen Kappe 18, 86152 Augsburg

Keywords: asylum, entry, Ukraine, application, registration, flight, Ukraine, fugitives, refugees, anchor centre, ANKER, AnKER, Anker, anchor, Anker-Zentrum

Meeting Centre German-Ukrainian Dialogue e.V.

Begegnungszentrum Deutsch-Ukrainischer Dialog e.V.

**Q** Karlstraße 9, 86150 Augsburg

Opening hours: Tuesday from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Telephone counselling hours (hotline)

**\**082<u>140824347</u>

Monday and Tuesday: 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. Thursday and Friday: 12 to 16 h

## Offer:

- Counselling for refugees from Ukraine
- Language classes
- · Film evenings
- Workshops and much more

>> More information at deuadialog.de



#### Keywords: counselling, Ukraine, meeting, learning German, exchange, leisure time

#### Ukrainian Association Augsburg e.V.

The Ukrainian Association Augsburg e.V. / Спілка українців Аугсбург.

- The association helps people affected by war in Ukraine.
- · It supports refugees in Augsburg.

#### What does the association do concretely?

- The Ukrainian Saturday School, the preschool, integrative lessons (music, art, dancing) for children and young people from 3 to 16 years old
- · Psychological counselling
- · Social pedagogical support
- Ukrainian library
- Parent-child groups, parenting course

#### **Ukrainian Saturday School**

©Dates: Saturdays from 10:00 to 14:00

Classes take place in the Schubertschule Göggingen takes place.



Von-Cobres-Straße 5, 86199 Augsburg

#### Pre-course, parent courses, library

Dates: Saturdays from 10:00 to 15:00

Meetings take place at MGT Göggingen. Altes Gögginger Rathaus.



Von-Cobres-Str.1, 86199 Augsburg

## **Psychological counselling**

ODates: Wednesday 13.00-15.00, Friday 10.00-13.00 (only by appointment via email).

@info@ukrainischer-verein-augsburg.de

## You can find more information here:

www.ukrainischer-verein-augsburg.de

Ukrainian Association Augsburg | Facebook

@ukrainischer verein augsburg | Instagram

Donation account of the Ukrainian Association Augsburg e.V.



Account holder: Ukrainischer Verein Augsburg e. V.

Gläubiger-ID: DE50ZZZ00002316302

#### Hotline

#### Do you have any questions about travelling to Ukraine or assistance?

Then call the Ukraine hotline. It is the first point of contact and helps refugees from Ukraine, families and relatives of Ukrainians in Bavaria. It also helps committed people who would like to help themselves!

#### **Ukraine-Hotline Bavaria**

08954497199

@kontakt@ukraine-hotline-bayern.de

Monday to Friday: 8 am to 8 pm

Keywords: Ukraine, war, help for Ukraine, refugees Ukraine, I want to help, offer accommodation, donations, hotline, info Ukraine, info Ukraine, questions, FAQ

### Humanitarian residence permits extended

The war in Ukraine is still going on. The Council of the European Union has therefore extended the residence permits for refugees from Ukraine. The humanitarian residence permits are valid until 4 March 2025. These are residence permits in accordance with Section 24 (1) of the Residence Act, which are valid until 1 February 2024.

#### What does this mean in concrete terms?

- Is your residence permit valid on 1 February 2024? Then it is automatically extended until 4 March 2025.
- You do not need to apply for an extension. You do not need to go to the immigration office.
- You can continue to work, study and travel.
- · You can receive social benefits.

The Ukraine Residence Permit Continued Validity Ordinance does not apply to fictitious certificates. These must still be extended at the foreigners authority.

You can find the Ukraine Residence Permit Continued Validity Ordinance here

#### Citizen's Income

Here you will find the most important changes to the new Citizen's Income Act.

 As of 01.01.2023, the Citizen's Income Act (SGB II) ) will replace the Basic Security for Jobseekers (SGB II). The changes come in two steps:



01.01.2023 and 01.07.2023.

- People who receive benefits under SGB II do not have to submit a new application for benefits.
- You can submit new applications via the online portal <u>www.jobcenter.digital</u>.
   You can also upload documents here.

#### Innovations from 01.01.2023:

- Abolition of the priority of placement (i.e. placement in work is not in the foreground).
- In the Citizen's Income, further training and the acquisition of a vocational qualification are more important.
- The special regulation according to which older benefit recipients are no longer considered unemployed after 12 months of benefit receipt without an offer of employment is abolished.
- Up to a de minimis limit of 50 euros, clawbacks will be waived.

#### Innovations as of 01.07.2023:

- An independent conciliation mechanism will be created in the event of conflicts in connection
  with the creation or updating of a cooperation plan. Mediation can be requested by one or
  both sides.
- With the instrument § 16i SGB II, employment relationships subject to social security contributions can be supported with wage cost subsidies for up to five years.
- Employment coaching, further training and internships accompany the subsidised employment. The aim is to enable people who are particularly distant from the labour market to participate socially and gradually move closer to the general labour market.
- The abolition of Section 81 of Book II of the Social Code on 1 January 2023 as part of the Citizen's Income Act will remove the time limit on the provision of Section 16i of Book II of the Social Code and establish the instrument permanently.
- If intensive support is required, holistic support (coaching) can be used as a new offer in future.
- In the case of a one-off need for support in the case of high heating cost arrears, neither a waiting period nor correspondingly more favourable asset allowances apply.
- In these cases, by way of exception, until December 2023, an application can also be submitted after the month in which the heating cost arrears payment is due (at the latest, however, at the end of the third month).

#### Links

Further information on the Citizen's Income

Information from the Federal Employment Agency



### **Earthquakes in Syria and Turkey**

Current information can be found on the homepage of the <u>Auswertiges Amt</u>.

#### **Arrive in Augsburg**

#### Please note:

- Only the Federal Foreign Office can issue a visa.
- The City of Augsburg checks the declaration of commitment.
- The City of Augsburg issues the declaration of commitment.
- The City of Augsburg is responsible for a possible extension of the visa.

 $\bigcirc$  **Notice!** We try to keep this page up to date. But: the regulations for entry can change quickly.

Please always inform yourself on the pages of the Foreign Office.

To the homepage of the Foreign Officedes (Auswärtiges Amt)

## Applying for a visit visa

- Do you want to apply for a visit visa? Then you must apply for a <u>letter of commitment</u> (Verpflichtungserklärung (invitation)
- f you live in Augsburg, you can obtain this declaration from the Foreigners' Registration Office (Ausländerbehörde)
  - Leaflet and form for the declaration of commitment (PDF)
- Make an appointment at the Foreigners' Registration Office (Ausländerbehörde) using the contact form Kontaktformular
- There are special appointments at the Foreigners' Registration Office for quick processing.

## Extending a visit visa

- Do you live in an area affected by the earthquake and are visiting Augsburg? Do you have a visit visa and the visa is about to expire?
- · You can apply for an extension of this visa.
- The visit visa can be extended once.
- You can apply for an extension at the Foreigners' Registration Office.
- You can make an appointment using the contackt form (Kontaktformular).
- Syou can find further information on the Homepage of the City of Augsburg
- Here you can find FAQ of the Foreigners' Registration Office (Auswärtiges Amt)

## Muslim spiritual counselling in Ausburg

- Is the situation in Turkey and Syria bothering you?
- · Have you lost family members?



• Do you need support?

Then contact the Muslim spiritual counselling (Muslimischen Seelsorge):

#### itv - Institut für transkulturelle Verständigung

**Q** Wolframstrasse 3, 86161 Augsburg

**\**082150474490

@info@itv-institut.de

## **Training "Crisis Intervention**

The earthquake in Syria and Turkey shows that pastoral care is very important. Therefore the city of Augsburg and "musa" will offer an additional training for pastoral care.

Are you interested?

Then register for the Info-Day.

#### Info-day will take place on

- Saturday
- 24 June 2023
- 2 pm

Please register: info@itv-institut.de

#### **Current information Afghanistan**

Here you will find information on the current situation in Afghanistan, on leaving the country and on general counselling.

## Are you worried about your family in Afghanistan?

Current information on the situation in Afghanistan (in German and Dari): Fluechtlingsrat-bayern.de

lnformation on leaving Afghanistan (in German, Dai and Farsi): Flüchtlingsrat Nieersachsen

The Federal Foreign Office of the Federal Government answers questions about leaving Afghanistan: Auswärtiges Amt

# You were a local employee in Afghanistan and have arrived in Augsburg?

©Information for former Afghan local staff can be found here: Bundesamt für Migration und Flüchtlinge



## Do you have questions about your asylum procedure or family reunification?

You can get support and advice in the Augsburg region from the refugee and integration advice centres (FIB):

- Diakonie Augsburg
- **Caritas Augsburg**
- Bayerisches Rotes Kreuz Augsburg

# Do you live in Augsburg and would like to work or do an apprenticeship?

Information and advice on work and training in the Augsburg region: <u>BAVF</u>

Keywords: Afghanistan, leaving Afghanistan, former local Afghan labour force

